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FOI REF: 25/685 
  
 
11th November 2025 
 
 

 
 
 
 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 
 
I am responding to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act.  
The answers to your specific questions are as follows: 
 
I am writing to request information regarding the current delivery of soft Facilities 
Management (FM) services across all East Sussex Healthcare NHS Trust sites. 
Please could you provide the following details: 
 
1) Outsourced Services:  
 

a) Details of outsourced soft FM services including cleaning, window 
cleaning, security, reception. 

 
b) Please specify the name(s) of the company/companies providing these 

services. 
 

c) Confirmation of whether these were procured as bundled or individual 
services. 

 
 Please see the attached document - ‘FOI 25-685 Response’. 
 
2) Contract Details:  
 

For each outsourced FM service, please provide: 
 
a) Contract start date. 

 
b) Contract end date. 

 
c) Whether there are any options for extension. 

 
 Please see the attached document - ‘FOI 25-685 Response’. 
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d) Total number of staff currently supporting the FM services across the 
Trust (both directly employed and via contractors). 
 
Clarification was sought asking you to confirm if you want to know the 
number of Trust staff that are employed supporting these contractors or 
do you also want to know the number of staff employed by the 
contractors and confirmation was received as follows: 
 
Please provide details of the number of Trust and contracted staff 
supporting the FM services across the Trust. 

 
e) Estimated annual value of the contract per service line. 

 
 Please see the attached document - ‘FOI 25-685 Response’. 
 
3) PFI Sites:  
 

a) Please advise whether any sites within the Trust are operated under a 
Private Finance Initiative (PFI) contract? 
 
If yes, please provide: 

 
b) The name of the PFI provider. 

 
c) The FM services delivered under the PFI arrangement. 

 
d) Contract start and end dates. 

 
e) Number of staff employed in delivering FM services under the PFI 

contract. 
 
 Please see the attached document - ‘FOI 25-685 Response’. 

 
If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Should you be dissatisfied with the Trust’s response to your request, you have the right to 
request an internal review.  Please write to the Freedom of Information Department (esh-
tr.foi@nhs.net), quoting the above reference, within 40 working days.  The Trust is not 
obliged to accept an internal review after this date. 
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Should you still be dissatisfied with your FOI request, you have the right of complaint to the 
Information Commissioner at the following address: 
 
The Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire      SK9 5AF 
 
Telephone: 0303 123 1113 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Freedom of Information Department 
esh-tr.foi@nhs.net  

mailto:esh-tr.foi@nhs.net


FOI 25/685 - East Sussex Healthcare NHS Trust

1)  Outsourced Services: Pest Control Window Cleaning Vending Washing Machines

a)
Details of outsourced soft FM services including cleaning, window cleaning, 

security, reception.
Routine inspection, Reactive Routine Window cleaning Hot and cold vending Commercial Mop/cloth 

b)
Please specify the name(s) of the company/companies providing these 

services.
Absolute Pest Control F&G Window Cleaners Milsons JLA

c) Confirmation of whether these were procured as bundled or individual services. individual individual individual Indidual

2) Contract Details

a) Contract start date. 02.06.25 09.02.23 1.05.25 12.10.17

b) Contract end date. 01.05.28 08.02.26 30.04.28 11.01.25

c) Whether there are any options for extension. 01.05.30 08.02.27 30.04.30 no

d) 0 Trust Staff. 0 Trust Staff. 0 Trust Staff. 0 Trust Staff.

e) Estimated annual value of the contract per service line. 34300 28200 income only 34000

3) PFI Sites: 

a) Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable

Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable

b) The name of the PFI provider.
Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable

c) The FM services delivered under the PFI arrangement.
Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable

d)  Contract start and end dates.
Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable

e) Number of staff employed in delivering FM services under the PFI contract.
Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable

We do not hold the information in respect of the number of contracted staff 

Total number of staff currently supporting the FM services across the Trust 

(both directly employed and via contractors).

Please advise whether any sites within the Trust are operated under a Private 

Finance Initiative (PFI) contract?

If yes, please provide:
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